
CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS FROM DEROS INTERNATIONAL 

WCKBG2109GG – The Provision of Supplemental Skills Categories at Koeberg Nuclear Power Station in Support of Long Term 
Operation (LTO) Initiatives and Outages On An “As And When Required” Basis 

 

 

No. Document Question 
 

Eskom Response 

1 TSC3 Are we allowed to tender just for 1 item/skill 
category in a specialized category?  
 

 

2 TSC3 How many contracts will be awarded per skill 
category? 
 

 

3 TSC3 If there are say 3 suppliers per skill category, 
will Eskom again pre-allocate for that skill 
category 60%/30%/10% of the total budget to 
respectively the lowest/ 2nd lowest/ 3rd lowest 
bidder, as was done with tender KBG1838 in 
2019? 
 

 

4 ITT What entails exactly the completed NEC/FIDIC 
pricing schedule and contract data? 
 

 

5 TSC3 Where do we find the technical requirements 
of a certain skill category? 
 

 

6 ITT Is 30% subcontracting mandatory? 
 

 

Yes, but tenderers are encouraged to not 
only tender for 1 category. 

The objective is 2 per category.

Budget allocation will be informed by prices and 
the need. The objective is to allocate as close
as possible amounts necassary for the full period.

SDL&I to advise

Please clarify the question?

Allan to respond



7 ITT Is a performance Bond required and if so, 
what must be its content? 

 

8 Functional Evaluation The POPI Act stipulates that no personal 
information can be shared without the prior 
consent of the individual. 
The database of the company’s skilled 
resources that the tenderer must submit, can 
it include names of individuals for which the 
tenderer hasn’t received the cv, as these cv’s 
will only be required at a later stage during 
the Task Order process? 

 

9 TSC3 In the skill category 1b of Table 4, how many 
years of experience is required 

 

10    
 

This will only be known post evaluations.

Yes. Please however refrain from including names 
of individuals whom have not expressed an interest 
to be represented by yourselves. 

Allan to respond




